

Lindsey Pettengill, RN, BSN

Lpettengill007@yahoo.com

419-345-1845

6010 Gregory Drive

Sylvania, OH 43560

Experienced and well-qualified ER nurse with 9 years of emergency medical experience who provides comprehensive emergency medical support and care to patients who visit the emergency room. Excels at managing health care needs within crisis situations that need immediate intensive attention.

EDUCATION

Ohio University, Athens OH

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, July 2016

Cumulative GPA 3.8/4.0, National Honors Society, Summa Cum Laude

Owens Community College, Northwood OH

Associate Degree of Nursing, May 2012

Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green OH

Bachelors of Science in Education, May 2005

Major in Outdoor Recreation and Tourism, Minor in Geology

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Ohio Registered Nurse License exp: 10/21

In process of getting CA Registered License by endorsement

Basic Life Support (BLS) exp: 8/21

Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) exp: 8/21

Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) exp: 2/22

TNCC exp: 1/24

EXPERIENCE

Sylvania/ Perrysburg Mercy Medical Center **August 2015- June 2017,**
August 2018 - Current

Registered Nurse- Emergency Room

- Assisted in opening Sylvania facility: ED flow, supplies, attending open house, ETC
- Trained as Preceptor to orient new employees and new nurses to unit
- Lead monthly Mock Codes and fire drills
- Super user for new IV catheters and new blood culture collection kits
- Responsible for direct patient care, assessment, and medication administration for infants, children, adults, and the geriatric population
- Communication with physicians, other nurses, ancillary staff, patients, and patient family members
- Follows the standard of nursing behaviors and practice

Miami Valley Hospital South
2018

July 2017- August

Registered Nurse- Emergency Room

- Demonstrates knowledge in nursing skills and theories in patient population
- Provide IV administration for conscious sedation, clean wounds and manage bleeding
- Responsible for direct patient care, assessment, and medication administration for infants, children, adults, and the geriatric population
- Communication with physicians, other nurses, ancillary staff, patients, and patient family members and assist other providers and physicians in lifesaving procedures
- Follows the standard of nursing behaviors and practice

Good Samaritan Hospital

November 2012- June 2015

Registered Nurse- PCU/ICU Step Down

- Demonstrates knowledge in nursing skills and theories in patient population
- Responsible for direct patient care, assessment, and medication administration for both adults and the geriatric population
- Communication with physicians, other nurses, ancillary staff, patients, and patient family members
- Patient advocate
- Follows the standard of nursing behaviors and practice

Mercy Lifestar, Toledo, OH

April 2010- October 2012

EMT-Paramedic

- Respond to 911 calls with volunteer fire departments
- Assess injuries and administer competent emergency ALS medical care
- Appropriately triage patients

AWARDS, RECOGNITION & COMPUTER SKILLS

- Computer Skills: Windows, Microsoft Office, EPIC

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

- David Clarke (419) 344-8432
- Shannon Chavalia (419) 509-2983
- Shelia Grames (419) 392-4499